From: Relations Compliance <relationscompliance@fiumauritius.org>
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 15:33

To: 'mba@mba.intnet.mu' <mba@mba.intnet.mu>

Cc: Relations Compliance <relationscompliance@fiumauritius.org>
Subject: FIU Video Presentation on Policies, Controls and Procedures

The President,
Mauritius Bar Association

Dear Madam,

The FIU is pleased to inform you that it has published a video presentation

on Policies, Controls and Procedures on its website to help its reporting persons
in enhancing their understanding of their AML/CFT obligations under section 17A of
the FIAMLA 2002, Policies, controls and procedures.

The video presentation is accessible on the Training & Outreach page —
Presentation uploads of the FIU’s website on the following
https://www.fiumauritius.org/fiu/?page _id=2563

We thank you for your usual collaboration.

Yours faithfully,

Relations and Support
Financial Intelligence Unit
10" Floor, SICOM Tower
Wall Street

Ebene Cybercity

Ebene 72201

Republic of Mauritius

FIU’s Email Confidentiality Footer

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is meant solely for the intended recipient. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, disseminate, distribute or copy
any information contained in this email. Any disclosure, distribution, copying or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this
email, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
return and/or destroy the original message. Recipient should scan this email and any attached files for viruses. No liability or
responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reason corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. The
views expressed in this email are, unless otherwise stated, those of the sender and not those of the FIU. The FIU reserves the
right to monitor, intercept and block emails addressed to its users or take any other action in accordance with its email policy.
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